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State of California
California Energy Commission
Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: October 21, 2022
Telephone: (916) 628-1556

From: Michael Sokol, Director
Efficiency Division

Subject: Open Docket for 2022 Local Ordinance Applications Exceeding the 2022 Energy Code

The Building Standards Branch requests a new docket to support documentation of
local ordinance (reach code) applications, from local jurisdictions that adopt energy
efficiency or conservation design standards requiring a diminution of energy
consumption levels compared to the 2022 Energy Code. Pursuant to California Code
of Regulations, Title 24, Part 1, sections 10-106 and 10-110 and Public Resources
Code section 25402.1(h)(2), local jurisdictions must submit an application to the
California Energy Commission (CEC) in order for the local standard to be enforced.

The docket should be titled: 22-BSTD-07: Local Ordinances Exceeding the 2022

Energy Code. Please add the following CEC subscription list to this docket: Building
Energy Efficiency Standards. Please send notification when opened and include the
following individuals on the internal distribution list:

e Chair Hochschild e Payam Bozorgchami
e Commissioner McAllister e Haile Bucaneg

e Bill Pennington e Bach Tsan

e Bryan Early e Muhammad Saeed
e Fritz Foo e Simon Lee

e Ken Rider e Thao Chau

e Michael Sokol e Danny Tam

e Christine Collopy e Cheng Moua

e Linda Barrera e Ronald Balneg

e James Qaqundah e Danuta Drozdowicz
e Matt Chalmers e Che Geiser

e Jacqueline Moore e Chris Olvera

e Michael Murza e Will Vicent
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